

GENADI C. FLJ.BIZ

WEB DEVELOPER / APP DEVELOPER

Profile

Web Developer and App Developer. During 10 years I learned most of the CMS (Content Management System) and developed plugins for them.

Skills

Language

English	<div style="width: 100%;"><div style="width: 100%;"></div></div>
Russian	<div style="width: 100%;"><div style="width: 100%;"></div></div>
Turkish	<div style="width: 100%;"><div style="width: 100%;"></div></div>
German	<div style="width: 100%;"><div style="width: 50%;"></div></div>
Georgian	<div style="width: 100%;"><div style="width: 100%;"></div></div>

Development Skills

PHP	<div style="width: 100%;"><div style="width: 100%;"></div></div>
JavaScript	<div style="width: 100%;"><div style="width: 80%;"></div></div>
IOS	<div style="width: 100%;"><div style="width: 80%;"></div></div>
Swift	<div style="width: 100%;"><div style="width: 80%;"></div></div>
Github	<div style="width: 100%;"><div style="width: 100%;"></div></div>
Linux	<div style="width: 100%;"><div style="width: 100%;"></div></div>

Contact

🏠 Ukraine / Kiev
☎ +3 (809)89-489-789
✉ fljbiz@gmail.com

📧 @flj.biz
🐦 @BizFlj
📘 /gena.fljbiz
📞 Genadi C Flj.Biz
📍 +3 (809)89-489-789
🌐 www.instagram.com/flj.biz/

Education

2010 - 2013

Piksel akademi

Computer courses, Alanya / Turkey
I started my code / programming journey in 2010. At computer courses I learned about Linux & computer science.

2017 - 2018

Kugim Istanbul

Ios Developer Course, Istanbul / Turkey
Kugim courses gave to me best information about ios development.

2018 - 2020

Bionic University

Master Dev. Degree, Kiev / Ukraine
Senior developer degree I finished in Ukraine in 2020.

Work Experience

2015 - 2016

Lokum Games

Senior Developer
2015 developed game maps with Tuncay Buyukoglu at Lokum Games. 2016 design pool game for Android and ios devices.

2018 - Present

Freelance Web Developer

800 projects of web development. 300 projects of web scraping. Work with CMS like WordPress, OpenCart, Magento, Bitrix, Yii, Joomla, Laravel.

2018 - Present

Freelance App Developer

Developed Apps for different companies. Used language Kotlin / Java & Swift

Hobbies

🖥️ Programming

📺 High Tech

🎧 Music

🌍 Travel